
Wednesday, October 28, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

10-07-2020 MINUTES.PDF
CHAT LOG 10-07-2020.PDF
10-14-2020 MINUTES.PDF
CHAT LOG 10-14-2020.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Approve Contract For Bridge Replacement Project BRS-SWAP-C042(106)—FF-42, Bridge 
12015, Co Hwy S27 Over Tipton Creek

42-C042-106 CONTRACT.PDF

Authorize Engineer To Serve As Auctioneer And To Finalize Sale Of Equipment

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Abatement Of 2015 Taxes

ABATE ORDER 5917.PDF

Acknowledge Vacancy On Conservation Board

OCTOBER 13 2020 MINUTES-NOT APPROVED.PDF

Set Deadline For Boards And Commissions Applications

Change Of Status – Environmental Health & Zoning Administrator

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office 

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Request For Mask Requirement For Entering Courthouse

Change Date And Time Of 11/11/2020 Regular Meeting

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.



Wednesday, October 28, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

10-07-2020 MINUTES.PDF
CHAT LOG 10-07-2020.PDF
10-14-2020 MINUTES.PDF
CHAT LOG 10-14-2020.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Approve Contract For Bridge Replacement Project BRS-SWAP-C042(106)—FF-42, Bridge 
12015, Co Hwy S27 Over Tipton Creek

42-C042-106 CONTRACT.PDF

Authorize Engineer To Serve As Auctioneer And To Finalize Sale Of Equipment

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Abatement Of 2015 Taxes

ABATE ORDER 5917.PDF

Acknowledge Vacancy On Conservation Board

OCTOBER 13 2020 MINUTES-NOT APPROVED.PDF

Set Deadline For Boards And Commissions Applications

Change Of Status – Environmental Health & Zoning Administrator

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office 

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Request For Mask Requirement For Entering Courthouse

Change Date And Time Of 11/11/2020 Regular Meeting

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/398558cf-24e5-4c66-a13f-43de45067256


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 7, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Reneé

McClellan; and JD Holmes, Pauline Lloyd, Dave McDaniel, Justin Ites, Laura Cunningham, Curt
Groen, Machel Eichmeier, Abby Flatness, Becca Junker, Angela De La Riva, Donna Juber, Bob
Juber, Julie Duhn, Mark Buschkamp, Connie Mesch, Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Matt
Jones, Jessica Lara, Jessica Sheridan, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the October 7, 2020 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised the ethanol plant in Cleves will replace a railroad crossing
it owns on D15, resulting in a temporary road closure. Patching was done on D55 between
Hubbard and New Providence and will start on S75.  The road crew will soon revert to its five 8-
hour-day work schedule.  

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the auction of County-owned equipment under
the following terms and conditions: submit sealed written bids to the Engineer’s Office or the
Maintenance Shop; bids are due at 1 p.m. on October 28, 2020, to be opened at the Maintenance
Shop immediately at the deadline; the top three bidders of each item have the option of raising
their bid; and payment is due on day of auction, payable to Hardin County.  Granzow requested
the terms also include the right to refuse any bid.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Iowa River Trail Supplemental Agreement
for Additional Services to include an archeological study.  The $6,999 cost will be paid by the
Trails Commission.  Motion carried.  

After Hoffman, the Supervisors’ Central Iowa Community Services Board representative,
explained that Cerro Gordo, Webster and Wright counties had petitioned to join the CICS mental
health region, and Hoffman was requesting a collective decision by the Supervisors to inform his
vote, the following actions were taken:  

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the addition of Cerro Gordo County to the
CICS region, pending approval by the full CICS board.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the addition of Webster County to the CICS
region, pending approval by the full CICS board.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the addition of Wright County to CICS,
pending approval by the full CICS board.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that whenever the Board of Supervisors conducts a public
meeting via Zoom, the County shall utilize only the “Everybody” chat feature and the default
administrator chat feature named “Hardin County”.  The chats from both features shall be
downloaded and posted to the Supervisor website as part of the packet with the corresponding
meeting minutes.  As part of this motion, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to strike
from the chat record, and therefore not post on its website, any inappropriate content. 

Inappropriate chat content would include, for example, defamatory comments, curse words,
commercial advertising, or electioneering.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Alternate 2-L5 as the 2021 Avesis vision
benefit plan.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge the Teamsters Local 238 Determination
received from Attorney Ann Smisek of Ahlers & Cooney.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the hiring of Jamie Geisler, full-time Auditor’s
Accounting/Accounts Payable Clerk, at a rate of $17.43/hour, effective 10/15/2020.  Geisler will
be subject to a performance review in six months, with a possible salary increase.  Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the promotion of Becca Junker to Deputy
Auditor, at a rate of $21.82/hour, effective 10/05/2020.  Junker will serve as First Deputy. 

Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Brett Lawrence, part-time
Conservation Park Tech, at a rate of $14/hour, effective 10/05/2020.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the retirement of Jerry Hammond, Secondary
Roads Truck Driver, effective 12/31/2020.  Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Emergency Management Coordinator Thomas Craighton urged persons awaiting COVID-19
tests results to isolate and everyone to follow basic protocols.    

Craighton also advised he received notification FEMA had denied Hardin County’s appeal for
Individual Assistance.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve a request for the County to contribute $6,000
toward an acoustic tile project at the Emergency Operations Center building.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held on razing the County-owned house at 1309 11th Street to allow for
additional parking space south of the EOC building.  Action will be taken at a future meeting.  

Public Comments:
Donna Juber spoke about state and national COVID-19 trends and resistance to masks.

Julie Duhn raised concern about the Courthouse security guard asking for her cell phone number
prior to being admitted to vote.  She requested the County provide written instruction prohibiting
that practice as it applies to voters.   

Questions and comments were received from Pauline Lloyd.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess until 10:20 a.m.  Motion carried.

Chair Granzow reconvened the meeting at 10:21 a.m.  The meeting was held electronically due
to COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Hoffman and McClellan; and
Darrell Meyer, Michael Pearce, and Angela Silvey.  Kristine Stone, Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.,
joined via telephone.   

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5(1)(c)
to discuss litigation involving RWE Renewables.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes”  Hoffman, McClellan,
and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.

Following discussion, Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to exit closed session.  Roll Call
Vote:  “Ayes”  Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.

Kristine Stone and Darrell Meyer left the meeting.

Other Business:



The Supervisors resumed Boards and Commissions reports, with Hoffman reporting on
Greenbelt Home Care, EMS Council, Firemen’s Association, CICS, Senior Issues and Northeast
Iowa Response Group.  McClellan and Granzow had no new developments to report.

Discussion was held on adopting an ordinance similar to Grundy County’s that would allow use
of ATVs and UTVs on county roads.  An ordinance work session will take place after November
3, 2020.    

Also discussed were concerns regarding use of umbilical hoses by manure applicators and non-
compliance with policy.  The matter will be revisited at the October 14, 2020 Board meeting.

At 10:55 a.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

___________________________                        ___________________________ 

Lance Granzow, Chair                                                Jessica Lara             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 14, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Reneé

McClellan; and Curt Groen, Becca Junker, JD Holmes, Tifani Eisentrager, Matt Rezab, Pauline
Lloyd, Thomas Craighton, Rocky Reents, Machel Eichmeier, Julie Duhn, Cheryl Lawrence,
Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Laura Cunningham, Connie Mesch, Mark Buschkamp, Carey
Callaway, Matt Jones, Michael Pearce, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Lori Kadner, Darrell
Meyer, Jesica Lara, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the October 14, 2020 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Utility Permits:
Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Application No.
UT-20-034, submitted by Iowa Regional Utilities Association.  Motion carried.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported an Ackley railroad crossing reopened and patching on S75
had begun.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the final plans for HMA Resurfacing Project
STBG-SWAP-CO42(107)—FG-42 on County Highway D55.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to set December 9, 2020 at 10:02 a.m. for the FY
2020/2021 budget amendment hearing.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Tax Abate Order No. 5915 for Paul and
Andrea Brown.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Tax Abate Order No. 5916 for Paul and
Andrea Brown.  Motion carried.   

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve an estimate from Gehrke Inc. not to exceed
$2,500.00 to investigate drainage at the County Home Farm.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for the month of
September 2020.  Motion carried.



Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for the month
of September 2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for the month of
September 2020.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the switch to WEX, administered by EBS, as
part of the IGHCP program for employee flex benefits for 2021.  Concerns were raised on lack
of familiarity with WEX and cost savings.  Motion failed.

McClellan then moved, Hoffman seconded to remain with WageWorks for employee flex
benefits for 2021.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Lisa Nelson, temporary part-time
elections employee in the Auditor’s Office, at a rate of $10.00/hour, effective 10/06/2020. 

Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the resignations of Scott and Carol Humphrey,
temporary part-time elections employees in the Auditor’s Office, effective 10/06/2020.  Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to amend the Courthouse Entry Policy to include
Paragraph No. 10, regarding information requested from the public before entry.  Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update: None.

Public Comments:
Julie Duhn requested an additional policy prohibiting guards from asking for phone numbers
from voters.  Duhn also requested that all Courthouse entrants be required to wear masks.

Donna Juber commented on COVID-19 deaths and prevalence.

Questions were received from Matt Rezab.

Pauline Lloyd voiced COVID-19 concerns.

Other Business: None.

Discussion was held on the County’s manure application policy, lack of compliance by
applicators using umbilical hoses, liability for spills, and means, if any, of enforcement.  County
Attorney Darrell Meyer suggested requiring permit applicants to provide a deposit or bond or
imposing a per diem penalty for violating a permit.  In the end, Hoffman preferred that the
existing policy remain as-is, but that he and Roll will work to educate the public on the policy.
 



The public was reminded of the auction of County-owned equipment, slated for October 28,
2020.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

___________________________                        ___________________________ 

Lance Granzow, Chair                                                Jessica Lara             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





10/27/2020 6:26:59 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/28/2020 - 10/28/2020

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 10.001387V

Adam Johnson 72.00655E

Agri-Pro Enterprises of Iowa Inc 912.00100558

Alliant Energy 2,325.664253V

Ashbrooke Assisted Living 200.00100717

Bernal F Koehrsen Jr 106.86633E

Black Hills Energy 32.354450V

Builders FirstSource 215.60100646

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 35.0062770V

Campbell Supply Co 51.15620V

Casey's General Store 40.0062974V

Center Associates 301.00883V

Central Lock & Key, Inc 125.002316V

CenturyLink 217.024569V

Cintas 973.102475V

City of Iowa Falls 31.43509V

Connie J Mesch 50.001020E

Country Car Shop 650.5063592V

Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc 1,300.006001V

Culligan 18.20857V

David Dieters / Nissly & Nissly 200.00181V

Denco Corp 39,418.455911V

Devere Company Inc 149.002570V

Eichmeier Motor Co 87.95100382

Eldora Tire & Alignment 262.9462947V

Fareway Food Stores 90.004728V

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 30.001128V

Galls Incorporated 88.941389V

Greenbelt Home Care 140.0061807V

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital 600.0062473V

Grundy County Sheriff 40.101025V

Hamilton County Sheriff 39.001477V

Hardin County Office Supplies 94.18119V

Heartland Asphalt 66,402.3563446V

Hy-Vee 25.73589V

Ia Dept of Public Safety 1,992.005048V

Interstate Batteries 38.40880V

Iowa County Attorneys Assoc 75.0062828V

Iowa Natural Heritage Foundati 300.002142V

Iowa River Trails Fund 82,159.10100713

Jane M. Fitzgerald CSR RMR 91.2563772V

Jessica A Lara 113.9227E

Jody Mesch 40.0061113V

Knight Sanitation 172.00993V

Lawson Products Inc 1,445.915826V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 3,266.144141V

Midland Power Cooperative 1,848.785999V

NACO 450.005703V

Petroblend 1,415.951219V

Polk County Sheriff 127.951285V

Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507

Racom Corporation 59.9261030V

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 173.61100539

Sadler Power Train Inc 359.705067V

Sioux Sales Company 324.201764V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 10/28/2020 - 10/28/2020

10/27/2020 6:26:59 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Summit Food Service LLC 4,940.582332V

Superior Fenders, Inc. 95.00100501

Theresa A. Ritland 608.0061919V

Times Citizen 27.84538V

Van Wall Equipment 390.542924V

Verlyn Mensing 120.00100703

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

Windstream 2,245.5484V

219,531.84Grand Total:



Contract ID:

Contract Work Type:

42-C042-106Letting Date:

DBE Commitment:

CONTRACT

Oct 20, 2020 10:00 A.M.

$0.00

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - CCS

Call Order No.: 007

This agreement made and entered by and between the Contracting Authority,

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN COUNTY

HARDINCounty: HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEERProject Engineer:

801000Cost Center: 890Object Code:

and Contractor,

TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, if
any, for project(s) listed herein, together with Contractor's performance bond, are made a part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties
hereto.

Contractor, for and in considerations of $________________ payable as set forth in the specifications constituting a part
of this contract, agrees to construct various items of work and/or provide various materials or supplies in accordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Notice to Bidders.

Contractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with Iowa Code Section 452A.17(8) as amended, if applicable, and Iowa Code Section 91C.5 (Public
Registration Number), if applicable.

In consideration of the foregoing, Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Contractor promptly and according to
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Contract Time of this Contract and assigned Notes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting authority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.

557,106.05

TA060Vendor ID: City: NEW VIENNA State: IA



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

Oct 20, 2020 10:00 A.M.Letting Date:

Call Order No.:Contract ID: 42-C042-106 007

Contract Project(s)

Project Number:

Project Work Type:

Route:

Location:

County:BRS-SWAP-C042(106)--FF-42 HARDIN

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - CCS

S27

On S 27  Over TIPTON CREEK  from D41 S 1.1 miles S2 T87 R22

Accounting ID: 37107

Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Page 1 of 4



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

Call Order No.:42-C042-106

Contract Time

Letting Date:

007Contract ID:

Oct 20, 2020 10:00 A.M.

Site ID Site Details Liquidated
Damages

00 65 WORK DAYS $1,000.0007/26/2021Late Start Date

.

(*) - Indicates Cost Plus Time Site.  See Schedule of Items for Cost Per Unit

Page 2 of 4



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

007

Oct 20, 2020 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-106

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Notes

Contracts ID:

There are no notes for this contract.

Notes :

Page 3 of 4



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

007

Oct 20, 2020 10:00 A.M.

42-C042-106

Letting Date:

Call Order No.:

Contract Addenda

Contract ID:

No Addenda for this Contract.

Page 4 of 4



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

Contract ID: 42-C042-106 Call Order No.: 007

Letting Date: October   20, 2020 10:00 A.M.

Note Description

001.2015 *** STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS -- SERIES 2015 ***
The Iowa Department of Transportation STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SERIES 2015, plus applicable General
Supplemental Specifications, Developmental Specifications, Supplemental
Specifications AND Special Provisions shall apply to construction work on this contract.

500.07.2020 ***  WINTER WORK  ***
Winter work will be allowed during the winter of 2020/2021. No working days will be
charged between November 15, 2020 and April 1, 2021.

500.2021 ***  NO WINTER FREE TIME  ***
The free time allowed between November 15 and April 1 will not be permitted on this
project during the winter of 2021-2022.  The Contractor shall work during the winter on
all working days as defined in article 1101.03 'working day'.

GS-15011 GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION

Contract Specifications List Page 1 of 1



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

0001 ITEMS FOR A 110'-0 X 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE SLAB
BRIDGE

SECTION $557,106.05

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0010 2102-2710070

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY
AND BORROW

CY

667.000

2,834.754.25

0020 2104-2710020

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY

210.000

892.504.25

0030 2105-8425015

TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND
SPREAD

CY

500.000

3,000.006.00

0040 2115-0100000

MODIFIED SUBBASE CY

62.600

3,130.0050.00

0050 2121-7425020

GRANULAR SHOULDERS, TYPE B TON

79.000

2,054.0026.00

0060 2123-7450020

SHOULDER FINISHING, EARTH STA

5.600

2,240.00400.00

0070 2301-0690210

BRIDGE APPROACH, TWO LANE SY

389.200

68,110.00175.00

0080 2301-1033080

STANDARD OR SLIP FORM
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT, CLASS C, CLASS 3
DURABILITY, 8 IN.

SY

317.800

22,404.9070.50

0090 2401-6745625

REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE 15,000.00LUMP SUM

0100 2402-2720000

EXCAVATION, CLASS 20 CY

111.000

3,885.0035.00

0110 2403-0100010

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (BRIDGE) CY

256.500

126,967.50495.00

Contract ID: 42-C042-106

Awarded Vendor: TA060 TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 1 of 3



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

0001 ITEMS FOR A 110'-0 X 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE SLAB
BRIDGE

SECTION $557,106.05

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0120 2404-7775005

REINFORCING STEEL, EPOXY
COATED

LB

66,086.000

52,868.800.80

0130 2414-6424124

CONCRETE OPEN RAILING, TL-4 LF

242.000

24,200.00100.00

0140 2422-0360018

APRONS, UNCLASSIFIED, 18 IN. DIA. EACH

4.000

1,200.00300.00

0150 2422-1722018

CULVERT, UNCLASSIFIED ENTRANCE
PIPE, 18 IN. DIA.

LF

80.000

2,880.0036.00

0160 2501-0201042

PILES, STEEL, HP 10 X 42 LF

1,700.000

76,500.0045.00

0170 2501-5478042

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT OF STEEL
H PILES, HP 10 X 42 (P10L TYPE 3)

LF

384.000

48,000.00125.00

0180 2505-4008120

REMOVAL OF STEEL BEAM
GUARDRAIL

LF

316.000

4,740.0015.00

0190 2505-4008420

STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL BARRIER
TRANSITION SECTION, BA-221

EACH

4.000

4,800.001,200.00

0200 2505-4021010

STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL END
ANCHOR, BOLTED

EACH

4.000

800.00200.00

0210 2505-4021722

STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL TANGENT
END TERMINAL, BA-225

EACH

4.000

8,800.002,200.00

0220 2507-3250005

ENGINEERING FABRIC SY

500.000

2,000.004.00

Contract ID: 42-C042-106

Awarded Vendor: TA060 TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 2 of 3



10/22/2020 14:57:16

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.3 Revision 023

0001 ITEMS FOR A 110'-0 X 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE SLAB
BRIDGE

SECTION $557,106.05

Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:

Bid AmountUnit Price
Item Quantity

and Units
Item Number

Item Description

Contract
Line

Number Dollars Cents Dollars Cents

0230 2507-6800061

REVETMENT, CLASS E TON

515.000

18,540.0036.00

0240 2510-6745850

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT SY

705.300

7,053.0010.00

0250 2527-9263109

PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING,
WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED

STA

12.680

2,155.60170.00

0260 2528-2518000

SAFETY CLOSURE EACH

4.000

400.00100.00

0270 2528-8445110

TRAFFIC CONTROL 2,650.00LUMP SUM

0280 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION 49,000.00LUMP SUM

Total Bid: $557,106.05

Contract ID: 42-C042-106

Awarded Vendor: TA060 TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Contract Schedule Page 3 of 3



Doc Express Document Signing History
Contract: 42-C042-106 Document: BO 007 42-C042-106 201020 CONTRACT

This document is in the process of being signed by all required signatories using the Doc Express service. Following are the signatures that
have occurred so far.

Date Signed By

(Signed by Contractor)

(Local Public Agency View and Sign Performance Bond )

(Local Public Agency Signed Contract (by Authorized Signatory))

(Check by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))

(Signed by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))

(Marked Completed by Contracts and Specifications Bureau (DOT))



Application for Use of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

Event

Date of Use 11/21/2020

End Date 1/17/2021

Time Requested 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Name of Event: Christmas Festival

Type of Event: Putting a Christmas tree on the courthouse lawn

Organization Information

Group Requesting Use: Eldora Christmas Festival

Name of Person 
Responsible:

Maggie Vander Wilt

Address: 1202 Edgington Ave

Phone #: 6419393407

Fax: Field not completed.

Email: maggie@hardincsb.com

Has this organization used 
the Courthouse grounds for 
other events?

Yes

If yes, please list functions 
and dates:

We put up a Christmas tree with lights on the square in 2019 

for the first annual Christmas festival. We would like to do the 

same this year.

Event Details

Courthouse Grounds Area Tree would go on the NW corner of the courthouse in the grass

area.

Is the event open to the 
general public?

Yes

Number of participants 
expected:

200-250

mailto:maggie@hardincsb.com


What equipment will be 
used on the Courthouse 
grounds?

Extension cords, posts and wire.

When will the equipment 
be set up?

Sunday, Nov. 22

If held outside, will food be 
served for a fee?

No

If yes, has the appropriate 
Health Department permit 
been obtained?

Field not completed.

A liability insurance policy 
naming Hardin County as an
"additional insured" is 
required in the amount of:

Field not completed.

Does this group have 
liability insurance to cover 
this event?

No

(Section Break)

I have read the Policy for Use of Courthouse Grounds. I understand that 
Courthouse grounds will be left in a clean and neat condition after use. I am liable 
for all damages, expenses, and loss caused by any person who attends or 
participates in this scheduled event. By signing this application, I agree to defend 
and hold harmless the County regarding any damage which may occur as a result 
of this scheduled function.

Electronic Signature of 
Applicant

By selecting this option the applicant indicates agreement with 

and understanding of the application process, policies, and 

requirements.

Date 10/20/2020

For County Use Only

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=1429&categoryID=0&formID=66&displayType=%20SubmissionsView&startDate=%20&endDate=%20&dateRange=%20Last30Days&searchKeyword=%20&currentPage=%200&sortFieldID=%200&sortAscending=%20False&selectedFields=%20&parameters=%20CivicPlus.Entities.Core.ModuleParameter&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f66%3fcategoryID%3d11




 

 

 

 

Tuesday, October 13, 2020 

Minutes of the Hardin County Conservation Board Meeting 

 

The Tuesday, October 13, 2020 meeting of the Hardin County Conservation Board was called to 

order by Chair Sandy Trampe at 6:00 p.m. at Headquarters’ Front Porch 

 

Board Members Attending: Kirk Rice, Trent Lambert and ex-officio, Allen Kadolph 

 

Board Members Absent: Vice-Chair Jessica Lara and Adam Seward 

 

Staff Members Attending: Director Wes Wiese, and Office Assistant Becky Frerichs 

 

Guests: Mike Pearce-Hardin County IT Dept., and Bob Hildreth of Iowa Falls 

 

Public Comment: None. 

 

Approval of Minutes: Kirk Rice made the motion to approve the September 15, 2020 minutes. 

The motion was seconded by Trent Lambert. All members voted aye; the motion carried. 

 

Approval of Claims: Trent Lambert made a motion to approve the October 13, 2020 monthly 

claims. The motion was seconded by Kirk Rice. All members voted aye; the motion carried. 

 

Monthly Special Reports: All reports were given and read. Kirk Rice made the motion to 

approve all monthly reports and it was seconded by Trent Lambert. All members voted aye; the 

motion carried.  

 

General Business 

 HCC Board Attendance Policy/Board Member Removal/Possible Closed Session-

Iowa Code 21.5: Per phone conversations with both Director Wes Wiese and Chair Sandy 

Trampe, Adam Seward has resigned his position as board member with Hardin County 

Conservation. All was information only and no motion needed. 

 

 Public Hearing/Action on Bids for Sale of Interest in Real Property: One bid was 

presented to the Board by Bob Hildreth of Iowa Falls for $4,000.00 for the four-acres (4) Twin 

Elms Property, 17669 G Avenue, Alden, Iowa. Kirk Rice made a motion to reject the bid as there 

was a minimum bid of $3,000.00-per-acre for the property and to revisit the bidding options at 

the November 10, 2020 board meeting. The motion was seconded by Trent Lambert. All 

members voted aye; and the motion carried. 

 

 Review of Allowed Camping Days/HCC Park Regulations: Tabled until the 

November 10, 2020 board meeting. 

 



 

 

 AmeriCorps Position/Calkins Nature Area: Kirk Rice made a motion for Calkins 

Nature Area to again participate in the Iowa AmeriCorps 4-H Environmental Education Host 

Site and Program. The motion was seconded by Trent Lambert. All members voted aye; and the 

motion carried. 

 
Other Items: Other items discussed by the Board and Director: 

• Pine Ridge Park Septic Field 

• Roof Repairs to the Daisy Long Shelter and Brekke Park Shelter 

• Memorial Tree placement at Sac & Fox Overlook 

• Verl Duncan Memorial 

• Due to liability issues, no slide at Bessman-Kemp Park 

• Sand Springs Wildlife Area partial land exchange 

All was information only and no motion needed. 

 

Adjournment: Chair Sandy Trampe called the meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm. 






	BO 007 42-C042-106 201020 CONTRACT



